.Natzonal Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

Septemi:er lh. 1267
N REFLY REFER TO: : Y

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Cog 4'0r Press
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr, Welsbarg:

This i in reply to your letter of Auguat 29 concerning records of the
Warren Commission.

The relevaat files of the Cosmission do not contain copies of the
foliowing documents in which you are interested:

The original Ferrle statemeant which 1s tranacribed in
Commission Docyment 205, The Commigzicn's record cony
af this statement iz the tranecription, of «hich = copy
was furnished to you,

Covering ietiars or memoranda relating to parts of the

autopsy protocol, other than the memoranda of C, B, Galloway
dated November 25, 1963, and James J, Rowley dated December 20,
1963. Copies of these ha.va been furnished to you.

3. A document showing t.he distribution of the eight original
copies of the mtopcy protocol. i

L, The receipt for tha l.uwpay ﬁ:otoguﬂu and X-Tays nia,ned
T by Roy Kellerman.

The page in CD 87. folder 1, that bears Control No. 1&6, does no‘t. con-
tain a astatement by J. Lee Rankin concerning the bullets in Officer
Tippit, nor do the next few pages contain this statement. The note con
thiz page (No. 146) concerning the shells found in Lee Harvey Oswald's
pistol was apparently written by James J. Rowley. Encloged are copiss

We aiss enclose copies of two memoranda comcerning Governor Conucllyv's

tne files relating to films, photographs, tape recordings, and prass
clipnings (the “MF" files).

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds

of this page and of the FBI report of an interview with Robert MacNeil.

wounds that have previcusly been made available for ressarch as part of
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